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Brainjuicer Group PLC is a leading international
online market research agency.

Brainjuicer.was established in 1999 to provide
quantitative online research using innovative,
bespoke software to produce insightful market
research for large multinational companies.

Brainjuicer. has over 80 dlients, including ten of the
world's top 50 companies and is regarded as one
of the leading innovators in the research industry.

Brainjuicer. is focused on assisting clients
throughout their development process by
providing rich diagnostics to enable clients to
better understand consumers and then identify
the strongest product, pack and advertising
ideas and how best to develop them.




HIGHLIGHTS

* Revenue increased by 57% to £4,608,000 (2005: £2,936,000)

* Operating profit (before listing costs) increased to £477,000
(2005: £2,000)

* Profit after tax (before listing costs) increased
to £291,000 (2005: loss of £38,000)

* 172% revenue growth in the Netherlands in its second
year of operation

* Continued strong performance in the UK division

* Awarded global mandate from one of the top 50 companies
in the world

* Established our business in the US
* Strengthened our management team with appointment of a

Financial history

Senior Researcher from Research International to run the UK
office and another from Millward Brown to run the US office

* Rolled out two important new products: Predictive Markets
and Quali-Taxi ™

* Successful AIM IPO

2006
IFRS
2002 2003 2004 Before After
UK UK UK 2005 Listing Listing Listing
GAAP GAAP GAAP IFRS expenses expenses expenses
£000 £000 £'0C0 £000 £'000 £000 £'000
Revenue 237 032 2,614 2,936 4,608 — 4,608
Operating profit (8) {304) 187 2 477 (354) 123
Profit after tax (16} (30D 191 (38) 291 (354) (63)
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"Brainjuicer’s Predictive Markets is an
innovative research technique, which
enables us to test multiple ideas really
quickly, accurately and insightfully.”

Lauren Lackey, Director of Global Technology, Wrigleys
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SWEETSWEETER




CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW

JOHN KEARON

1%

growth in revenue

£4.6m

revenue in 2006

INTRODUCTION

2006 has been a signdicant year in the kfe of the
Company induding geographic expansion considerable
growth and culminatng In the successful flotaton on
the AIM market of the London Stock Exchange in
December 2006

The Company s financial pedformance has
been strong and in fine with expectations Turmnover
for the year increased by 57% 1o £4 608 000
(2005 £2.936000) Operating profit rose from
£2,000 in 2005 to £477,000 before lisuing expenses
in 2006 and profit after taxation rose from a loss of
£38 000 to a profit of £291,000 before lising
expenses over the same pencd

Both of Branjuicer s established business units,
based in the UK and Holland performed well and the
new unit In the US made a good start Most of the
Company s revenue 15 transaction based, with 92%
denwving from bespeke projects and 8% denwing from
Qual-Taxi™, our added-value version of what Is
termed an omnibus 10 the Industry 1€ simple  short,
standard surveys

The Company generated £187,000 of cash
from operations (before hsting expenses) which
together with the net proceeds from the flotation
increased cash ta £1 233 000 We have no borrowings

As this 1s Brainjuicer's first set of resufts as a
public Company, here 1s a bnef summary of the
Company s history

Branjuicer was founded in 1999 witha
conviction of the need to wnprove the insightfulness
and inspiration of quanttatve research This canviction
was based on the firm belief that consumer focused
comparies, the largest buyers of market research
could make a step-change improvement in their
innovation process if they had access to more profound
consumer information than was otherwise available
There was also a compelling argument that technology
could be developed that used the internet to deliver
research i a quicker, more creative and ultimately
more effective way than was previously possible

Over the first two years the Company focused
on developing its methodology conducting tnals and
eventually winning Branjuicer's first significart chent in
2002 In January 2003, Unilever Ventures nvested
£550 000 for an equity stake of approximately 40%
and we have since been steadily and patiently bulding
our tearn, dient relatonships and the software technology
With our listing on AlM, we have a mecharism to
enable Undever Ventures to ext over time, and access
to capital to pursue acquisiion targets

* We now have relationships with approximately 80 clients

* We have established a truly international footprint,
adding the US to our Dutch and UK businesses

* Our R&D untt, Brainjuicer Labs, introduced two innovative
new products which accounted for 15% of revenue

Starting a business from scratch sn't always easy
and is rarely plan saling We are a highly ¢creative and
imnovative company Despite being small, our dhents
are some of the largest, and most demanding buyers
of market research in the world and are hugely
apprecative of our Innovauve research tools and high
service ethic Any Company innovating in a market
rmust be prepared for fallures and knock-backs along
the way This 1s something we have embraced from
the beginning and 1t has proved a winning strategy
We intend to maintan our bold approach to innovation
and continue to delight our clients, 1n order to achveve
our long term goal of becoming ene of the top ten
global Market Research agencies

Over the seven years of the Company's
existence we have created a suite of innovative
research produas, put in place an infrastructure and
technology platform and established a talented team
of credible research professionals In our view this
combinaton would be very difficult to replicate, and
places us in a powerful position for sustainable
growth wathin an attractive rapidly growing market
| am confident that we will continue to wan in the
rmarket place and that our client base will continue

to grow

GEOGRAPHIC EXPANSION

Following the success Brainjuicer has erjoyed
in the Nethertands, the Board decided to take the
important step of moving into the US As well as
being the single largest market the US s also the most
developed and competitive online research market in
the workd with 35% of all research now being conducted
onlne Establishing a strong presence in the US is key
to becoming a major international research agency
As with the Company's move into the Netherlands,
we entered the market in a low cost, Jow nisk manner
First year losses were £66,000 which the Board
views as a modest investment for what we now have
a four person high level account managerment team
and same significant new chents The Board believes
the business 1s now well placed to make significant
in-roads in this coming year and is locking to continue
the internagonal expansion in a sirmilarty controlled
and cost effective manner

BRAINJUICER LABS

As an innovation leader in the online market
research industry, we are constantly strmng to create
new ways 10 enable our clients to better understand
their consumers and to nnovate more successfully
Brainjuicer Labs 1s our R&D capability made up of
internal and external speaalists that work on a project
basis In 2006 we rolled out Predicuve Markets a
product which can help screen larpe nurnbers of concepts
quickly accurately and insightfully Predictive Markets
won a prestigious industry award for Best Methodology
Paper, and accounted for 7% of turnover We also
introduced Quali-Tax ™ a high value-add omeaibus”
preduct which without any promotonal or advertising
spend accounted for 8% of turnover in its first year

Brainjuicer Group PLC Annual Report and Accounts 2006 0 3




“Working with Brainjuicer has been a
wonderfully refreshing experience.
They have shown they can deliver on
the most logistically complex of projects,
using their depth of research experience
and innovative online techniques to
bring research to life and deliver against
demanding research objectives.”

Melanie Woest, Brand and Consumer Insights Manager, Heineken {UK) Ltd

MAKING THE

FRESHFRESHER




CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW

CONTINUED

CLIENTS

We were delighted with the way our chent
relationships have developed this year, and the jewel
in the crown for us was the award of a glcbal mandate
from one of the top 50 companies in the world
We are mandated to test all of thus dient's consurer
insights (a consumer insight 1s a precursor in this
particular Company to all product development)
We feel that this 1s real tangible ewdence that we are
beginning to become recognised as a genuine
alternatrve to the large incumbent agencies

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Qur Board compnses two executive directors,
myself and James Geddes (our CFO) and twe
non-executive drectors Mark Muth and Smon Godirey
James, Mark and Simon have each been with been
waith us since January 2003 and have contnbuted
enormously to the success of the business in the
intervening penod

James Geddes is a Chartered Accountant
ongnally at Touche Ross {now Deloitte) and prior to
joiming Branjuicer was CFO of loBox, an early stage
Cornpany that was sold for €230m He has a remendous
talent for understanding what it takes to turn start-ups
nto significant players

Mark Muth 1s one of three directors of Unilever
Ventures, and has over 20 years expenence in banking
and venture capitat Hawing been a director of many
early stage companies, Mark understands the highs
and lows of the early years and has been invaluable
in helping us navgate the Company to its current poson

Simon Godifrey has over 30 years' expenence
N quanttative research he founded and ran SGA
one of the largest UK research supphers when acquired
by WPP in 1998 Simen's expenence of delivering
research to large dients makes him an extremely wise
knowledgeable and valuable member of the Board

10

of the world's top 50 companies are chents

£0.3m

profit after tax before hsting expenses

The Board 1s well balanced, operates in an
effective manner for a Company of our size, and
takes its responsibilties to our shareholders sencusly
We recognise the need to sphit the roles of Chairman
and CEQ to further comply with best practce and
are |ooking to appaint a non-executive Chairmnan later
this year

TEAM

Qur management team compnses myself,
James Geddes, and the Managing Directors of our
3 businesses, the UK (im Riramer) the Netherlands
{Evert Bos) and the US (An Popper)

i beleve that Brainjuicer s now in the enable
position of possessing a talented and experienced
team who are committed to building the Company
Inte a major International research house and a leader
i online research

Evert Bos joined the team at the end of 2004
to rmanage the Dutch business Evert was previously
head of Market Research at Bestfoods a subsidiary
of Unilever in the Netherdands Everts |2 years of
marketing and research expenence have been invaluable
in bullding a successful Dutch business

Jim Rirnmer joined the team in June 2006 to
manage the UK business im has aver 20 years'
research expenence, previously as General Manager
at SGA Research Internatonal Already the UK research
tearns have benefited from Jim's exceptional research
talent and coaching ability to delight our dients and
bulld our brand share and reputation

An Popper joined the team at the end of 2006
to manage the US business An was previously a Vice
President at Millward Brown in the US and one of the
senior managers of their LA office His ine years of
marketng and research expenence, extensve knowledge
of the biggest customers In the US and desire to buld
a major new force in the US market made it a perfect
fit on both sides

We have for a while felt that our creative
techniques and inmavative approach to market research
creates a sumutating and creative work environment
into which we can attract some of the most talented
and expenenced research professionals from the large
incumbents So it was particuarly gratifying to supplerment
our team with Jim and An during 2006

Qur staff are loyal and dedicated and have coped
remarkably well with the challenges of working In a
fast moving high growth environment | am very
grateful, and am commtte: sunng we conbinue

HAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I Apnl 2007
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“Using Brainjuicers® we generated
and tested dozens of ideas to find
a winner. What would normally
take us months we finished In
two weeks. More juice please!”

Jaroslav Cir, Global Consumer and Market Insight Manager, Rexena, Unilever

MAKING THE

- CLEANCLEANER




BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

JAMES GEDDES

0%

growth in gross profit

80

countries in which we have conducted research

33,000

panel respondents in the UK

OUR BUSINESS

We are a full service online market research
agency Our target market comprises consumer
goods and services companies which are in the man,
the largest buyers of market research in the world
We operate in Europe and the US which together
form the geography from which the majonty of the
world s research 1s purchased Although Brainjuicer s
not as Jarge as some competitors we compete
head-on with the large tradibonal market research
providers who dominate the market

We have a distinct, yet proven research approach
which s supported by our proprietary software
technology The combination enables us to collect and
deliver quantitative data together with qualitative
diagnostics quickly and efficently

Qur core products are firmly aimed at helping
our chents throughout their development process {be
it development of products, packaging or advertising),
particularly during the difficult fuzzy front end’ of the
typical innovation funnel, when lots of ideas and concepts
need to be tested In an insightful yet cost efficient way
Qur projects tend to be bespoke and high in value
yet can be delivered at low cost, relative to that of
our competitors

We have conducted research in over 50
countnes, in mere than 30 languages, for over 80
chents (including L0 of the top 50 global companies}
We have twe offices in the U K and one in each of
the Netherlands and the US

We own a pane of 33,000 respondents in
the U K, but in the main access panelhsts from third
party suppliers

Whilst we are a relatively young Comparry
we have been recognised with the following awards
*  Best Methadology Paper (ESOMARY},
*  Most Innovatve Use of IT (Efectve IT

Awards) and

*  Service Buginess of the Year (Start-up Awards)

OUR OBJECTIVES
We have three simple operaticnal imperatives

* 1o deepen our chient relationships by continuing
to exceed expectauons in each and every project
we undertake,

* o conunue to create new online research
techniques which enable our clients to engage
with their consumers more intimately and more
immediately and

+  to coniinue to improve the sophistication of our
technology and the quality of our internal processes

We believe that this combination will enable

*  higher average revenue, and therefore profit,
per project,

*  significant growth from our exsting client
base and

¢ Iincreased capaaty from our operations

which together will result in growth whichis
bath highly profitable and sustainable

We also believe that this wall provide a sumulating
work environment into which we can continue to attract
and retain, high callbre market research professionals
and scftware engneers

Brainjuicer Group PLC Annual Repoit and Accounts 2006

Hawving successfully established our business in
the Netherlands and the US, we will be looking to
expand our geographic footprint in Europe and to
follow our chents into China Our overseas offices use
our central UK infrastructure to service therr operational,
financial and administrative needs, so providing we
can find the nght people, we can open overseas
offices cheaply and quickly

OUR OPERATIONS

We were pleased with the strong performance
of each of our three account management teams
Gross profit. our pnmary top-line performance metric,
grew in the UK by 20% and in Holland by 143%,
which together with a first year gross profit of £278,000
in the US resulted 1n overall gross profit growth of
50% We achieved this growth with only a smali
increase in overall headcount, from an average of
3411 2005 to 38 In 2006

NEW PRODUCTS

Brainjuicer Labs continued to innovate, and we
rolled out two new products in 2006 Predictive
Markets and Quali-Taxi™ Our new products start
Iife as expernimental prejects, then are wntten up
as research papers extensively trizlled with chient
partners and finally, are launched

Predictive Markets The basic premise behind
Predictive Markets 1s the counter-intuttive propesition
that In a property controlled environment, crowds can
rrizke better decisions than experts We have tested,
and have found that a crowd of non-experts, when
operating through a market mechanism, can be just as
accurate as established research approaches Using
this insight, Predictive Markets s able to test a multitude
of concepts and deas accurately and at very much
lower cost than tradimional techniques In 2005 this
wen an ESOMAR award for Best Methodology Paper,
and after further tnals was launched during Q2 of 2006
It accounted for 7% of turnover in its first year

Qual-Taxx™ A Qual-Taxa™ 15 our version of
an omnibus {a survey In which questions from many
organsations are compiled and presented to a nationally
representative sample of the population at certain
predetermined 4mes and delivered a few weeks
later) However unlke an ommibus, a Quali-Taxy™
gives a clent its own talored survey which starts
whenever the client wants with only that clent’s
questions, and includes our qualitative as well as the
standard quantitative, question types In s first year
Quali-Taxi™ s generated £366,000 in revenue, without
any significant up-front investment or any advertising
or other promctional spend
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"Brainjuicers are the only research tools
| know that combine speed and high
quality consumer insights. They're
ideal tools for agencies and we're using
them across our network.”

Dan O’'Donoghue, Worldwide Planming Director, Publicis

MAKING THE

FASTFASTER




BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

CONTINUED

CLIENTS

Our top 20 clients representing 75% of our
revenue, are all large well-known consumer focused
companies In the main we have developed our
relatianships with these key accounts well 70% grew
substantally in 2006, 10% were new to us, and only
20% declined We were particularly pleased to be
entrusted with a global mandate from one of our
largest chents, for all of their Insight testing Thus has
led to a step-change improvement in our relationship
with this client

[t is also pleasing that most of our chents use
Brainjuicer on an on-going basis 85% of cur 2006
revenue was from repeat business, and 15% from
new chents won during the year Average spend per
project ncreased from £1 1,468 1n 2005 10 £13 317
1n 2006

QUR FINANCIALS

OPERATING PROFIT

Our revenue growth drove up operating
profit from what was essennalfy break-even in 2005
(£2.000) to £477,000 before listing casts Our key
productivity and efficiency metnc, gross margin per
hour increased to £171 per hour 2005 £165 per hour)

Adminstrative expenses increased 29% from
£2 284 000 to £2 942 000 (excluding ishng expenses
of £354 000) £343 000 of this relates to employee
costs and everheads n our US ofiice which opened In
late 2005 In addmion, we paid a bonus of £291 000
(zero in 2005)

We have a scalable business model and can
continue to grow with only modest increases in the
headcount of our management, administrative and
techrical teams (approximately half of our headcount)

5%

of our 2006 revenue was from repeat business

6%

increase in average spend per project

TAXATION

Our effective tax rate in 2006 before
disallowable listing expenses was 35 196 (2005 nil)
Thus 15 above the standard rate of taxation of 30%
in the UK principally due to certain legal fees and
preference share interest charges being disallowable
for corporation tax purposes and US tax losses for
which we have taken no credrt this year We anticipate
the effective rate of tax will decline In future years

CASH FLOW

In hsting on AIM we issued | 388 900
new ordinary shares at £]1 08 rasing proceeds
of £1 500 000 We incurred listing expenses of
£455 000 of which £354 000 was charged to the
income statement and £101,000 offset against share
premum The net proceeds were £1 045000

We generated cash from cperatons before
listing expenses of £187 000 (2005 £207,000
outflow) This 1s especially pleasing given the early
stage nature of our Dutch business and investment
in establishing our US business

BALANCE SHEET

We have low levels of capital expenditure -
£92,000 this year in improving our UK offices and in
some |T equipment

Nen-current assets also include a deferred tax
asset of £213,000 which relates to the future corporate
tax deductions avallable to the Group when share
option holders exercrse their share opvons Of this
amount, £207,000 has been credted directly to equity
as required by International Financial Reporting
Standards (*IFRS )

Trade recevables (including accrued income}
have grown from £788,000 to £1 612 000 Debtor
days have grown from 74 to 88 but remain in control
and we had no bad debts

Trade and other payables have increased from
£409 000 to £944 000 pnncipally due to year end
bonus accruals

Financial habilves relate to dwdends due to
preference shareholders, which accrued until they
were converted to ordinary shares We anticipate
having sufficient distnbutable reserves to pay these
dmdends dunng 2007
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INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS {“IFRS"}

We have prepared our Annual Report under

IFRS The main differences between UK GAAP and

IFRS impacting Brainjuicer are

¢ accrual of unused holiday of £14 000
(2005 £5,000)

*  credit to equity of £207,000 relating to the
recognition of a deferred tax asset of £213 000
for the future anticpated tax deduction relating
to our stock option charge

We have also included a charge for stock
options In accordance with IFRS 2 *Share-based
payment” of £22,000 (2005 £25 000) (this would
also have been a UK GAAP requirement this year)

A fult ist of our accounting poliaes under [FRS
can be found in note 3 to the financial staternents

PROSPECTS

We believe our market positioning our client
relationshups and our low cost scalable business
model sets us up for sustainable highly profitable growth

[ Flosd

L~
ES GEDDES
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
|1 Aprl 2007

09




DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

DIRECTORS

JOHN KEARCN

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Jahn s responsible for overall strategic direction and
commerctal development of the Group john s rale in
establishing and developing the Branjuicer business made
hirm Ernst & Young's “Emerging Entreprensur of the Year”
n 2005 Pricr to founding the Brainjuicer, John founded
innovation agency Brand Genetics Limited which nvented
new products and serces for FT300 companies Before
thrs John had been Planreng Director of one of the UK's
leading advertising agenaes fohn started his career over
20 years ago as a graduate of Unidlever's management
programme, rsing 10 be a senior marketer at Elda Gibbs
before mowving into advertsing

john kearon@brainjuicer com

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

JIM RIMMER
UK MANAGING DIRECTOR

Jim joned Brawnjuicer dunng 2006 as UK
Managing Crrector and 1s a member of the international
managerment team He was previously General
Manager of SGA Research International Limited and
Head of Virtal Expert Community an Concept
Tesung and Volume Esumates Jim s a highly expenenced
researcher with over 20 years expenence in Consumer
Insights specalising in the packaged goods sector
pm nmmer@branjuicer com

JAMES GEDDES

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

James 15 responsible for the finance and administratve
functons within the Group and rts back office operations
Jarmes 15 a Chartered Accountant holds a Diploma in
Corporate Treasury Management and 15 graduate of
Harvard Business School s executive programme  He has
over 20 years of inancial management expenence and
was previously Assistant Treasurer of Fosters Brewing
Group Limited, Executrve Dhrector International Corperate
Fnance at MediaOne Group and CFO of loBaox Oy (backed
by Morgan Stanley Caprtat and sold to Telefonica} James
has been Branjucer's CFO since the Unilever UK Holdings
Investment in January 2003

james geddes@brainjuicer com

MARK MUTH

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mark 15 one of the three directors of Unilever Ventures
and negotiated Undever UK Heldings investment in
Brainjuicer in January 2003 He has over 20 years of
expenence In banking and venture capital Unilever
Ventures leads and manages investments in stant-up and
early stage companies drawing on the Unilever group of
companies expertise In foed, home and personal care
consumer producdts to bnng value ta s portfolio companies
mark muth@undevercom

EVERT BOS
NETHERLANDS MANAGING DIRECTOR

Evert has been with Branjuicer since the end
of 2004 as Netherlands Managing Director Evert has
twelve years' marketing and research expenence with
the Undever Group of companies in the Netherlands
He managed the Dutch integrauon of Bestfood's Knorr
and Corimex brands and was Head of Market Research
at Bestfood before joining 8rainjuicer
evert bos@branjuicer com
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SIMON GODFREY

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Sirmon has over 30 years' expenence in the quantitatve
research industry Simon was a director of Research
Bureau Lmited {now Research Intemational UK Limited)
untl 1985 when he founded Simon Godirey Associates
(“SGAY) SGA was one of the largest UK research suppliers
when acquired by WPP Plcin 1998 Simon has been a
Nen-executive Director of BrainJuicer UK since the
Unitever UK Holdings' investment in January 2003
simon godirey@branjuicer com

ARI POPPER
NORTH AMERICA PRESIDENT

An joined Brainjuicer in January 2007 and now
leads our North Amencan Team An was previously a
Vice President at Millward Brown and senior manager
of ts Los Angeles Office An's areas of specalism
include consumer segmentation, early creative
development, brand strategy and marketing
commurcation effectiveness
an popper@branjuicer com




DIRECTORS" REPORT

The Directors present the Annual Report and audited financial statements of Branjuicer Group PLC for the year ended 3| December 2006

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW
We are a full service quantitative rmarket research agency

Afurther review of the business and likely future developrments of the Group 1s given in the Chairman's statement on pages 3 and 5 and in the business and financial rewiews
on pagas 7109

The Group made a loss of £63 000 for the year ended 3| December 2006 (2005 loss of £38 000) The Directors do not recommend payment of a dwvidend

THE DIRECTORS AND THEIR INTERESTS
The Oirectors who held office from the date of incaorporation and upto the date of signing these financial staterments are as follows
} V Kearon {appointed 5 October 2006)

} B Geddes {appointed 5 Cctober 2006)
S Godfrey {appomnted 5 October 2006}
M Muth {appointed 5 October 2006)
Huntsmoor Norminees Limited  (resigned 5 Oetober 2006)
Huntsmoor Lirmited (resigned 5 October 2006)

Directars interests in the ordinary shares of the Company and in share options are disclosed in the Rermuneration Report

PAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS
The Group aims to sattle nvoices within agreed payment terms  provided the relevant services or goods have been recerved in accordance with the agreed terms
and conditions At 3| December 2006 trade payables represent 32 days of average purchases of the Group (2005 25 days)

DONATIONS
The Group made donations during the year of £NIl (2005 £650) There were no donations to poliical parties or chantable organisations (2005 £Ni)

SHARE CAPITAL
Detals of changes in the share caprtal of the Company duning the year are gven in note 8 to the financial statements As at 4 Apnl 2007, the Company was aware of the
followang interests in 3% or more of the ordinary 1ssued share capital of the Company

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDINGS

MNumber %
] V¥ Kearon 5,660,187 45 {
Unilever UK Heldings 4,883,643 389
Chase Nominees Limited 462,989 37
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

CONTINUED

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group s actmties expose it to some financial nsks The Group monitors these nsks but does not consider it necessary to use any dervatve financal instruments to
hedge these nsks

CREDIT RISK
Credit nsk anses from exposure to outstanding recenvables Managerent regularly monitors recenvables reports on a Group basis The vast majonty of the Group's
clients are large blue-chip organisations and the Group has not yet suffered any bad debts

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

The Group operates in the United States and in the Netherlands and is exposed to currency movernents impacung future commergal transactions and net Investments in
these countnes Management believes that both foreign currency transaction and translation nsk are not matenal to the financial performance of the Group Management
rmonitars foreign exchange gans and losses on a monthly basis and reviews the foreign exchange policy regularly

LIQUIDITY RISK
The Group forecasts cash flows as part of its business planning procedures and monitors progress against forecasts on a menthly basis Cash s not invested on a
long-term basis in arder to prudently manage hquidity risk

EMPLOYMENT POLICIES

The Group 1s committed to following the applicable employment laws in each terntory in which tt operates The Group 1s committed to farr employment practices
including the prohubition of all forms of discrnimination and attermpts as far as possible to give equal access and far treatment to all employees on the basis of ment
Wherever possible we provide the same opportunities for disabled people as for others If employees become disabled we would make every effort to keep them
in our employment, with appropnate training where necessary

HEALTH AND SAFETY POLICIES
The Group is committed to conducting its business in a manner which ensures high standards of health and safety for its employees, visitors and the general public
t complies with alf applicable statutory and regdlatory requirements

AUDITOR
A resclution to reappoint Grant Thornton UK LLP as auditor for the ensuing year will be proposed at the Annual General Meeung in accordance with Section 385
of the Companies Act 1985

By order of the Board

[S\! !

JAMES GEDDES
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
11 April 2007
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

INTRODUCTION

The Board of BranJuicer Group PLC 1s commutted to high standards of corporate governance which it considers a pre-requisite to support the grewth and ambitions
of the Group Whilst it 1s not a requirernent for Campanies listed on the Alternatve Investment Market (AIM™} to comply with alf the prowisions in the Combined Code
the Board takes the Code senously The Group also places particular importance on the guidelines issued by the Quoted Comparues Alhance for AIM Companies

There are areas where the Group 1s not in comphance with the Cormbined Code but the Directors believe that {ull comphiance 15 not practicable for a Group
of Branjucer s size and at s stage of development This report sets out the procedures and systerns currently in place at Bramjuicer and explains why the Board
considers them effectve The Board has committed to reviewing comphance with the Code regularly

THE BOARD
The Board compnses two Executive Directors and two Non-executive Directors Their biographucal details are presented on page [0

The Board meets formally on a monthly basis and each of the Directors attended all meetings dunng the year The Board discharges its responsibiliies through both
monthly management team meetings which are attended by the Executive Directors and the three Senior Management and regular informal meetings as would
be expectad in a Group of Brainjuicer s size

John Kearon 15 Charman and Chief Executive Officer of the Group, which the Board considers practicable for a Group of BrainJuicer's size John 1s also the founder of
Brainjuicer and a significant sharehalder His roles centre on formulating the Group's strategy and drving 1ts commercial development The Board's two Non-executive
Durectors act as a sounding board and challenge the Executve Directors both at monthly Board meetings and on a regular and informal basis Matters referred to the
Board are considered by the Board as a whole and no one indmdua! has unrestnicted powers of decsion There are procedures and contrals, induding a schedule of
miatters that require the Board s specific approval This schedule includes

*  approval of the Group's strategy, long-term objecuves and business plan

*  approval of the extension of the Group s activties Into new terrones,

*  approval of significant capital expenditure beyond that budgeted

*  changes relating 10 the Group's caprtal structure including debt-raising, reduction of capital, share issues and buy backs

*  ensunng that the Group has effective reporting and internal control systems and an adequate nsk assessment procedure,
*  nominatons for Board and Commuttee appointments and

*  consideration of key seror management appointments

These matters require the Board's unarumous approval The Board will review the need for separating the roles of the Chairman and Chief Execuuve Officer on a regular
basis with parucular regard to shareholders' interests However, the Board currently believes that it 1s in the best interests of the business and of the sharehoiders for
John to continue in his dual role

‘Where Directors have concerns which cannot be resolved i connection with the running of the Group or a proposed action, their concerns would be recorded in the
Board minutes This course of action has not been required to date

The Directors can obtain independent professional advice at the Company s own expense in performance of their duties as Directors
The Company indemnifies Cirectors for clairns made against them in relation to their duties with the exception of any losses incurred as a result of ther wilful negligence

Each year at the Annual General Meeting one-third of Directors are required to retire by rotation, prowided all Directors are subject to re-election at intervals of no
more than three years This year as it is our first Annual General Meeting, all Directors are scheduled to retre by rotaton and have confirmed their wilingness to be put
forward for elecuon at the Annual Genera! Meeung to be held on 25 May 2007

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Non-executive Directors are considered by the Board to be independent of management The guidance in the Combined Code indicates that the Non-executive
Directors independence might be imparred as Mark Muth represents a significant shareholder Unilever Holdings Limited, and Simon Godfrey is a part-tme employee
and paruapates in the Group's share option scheme However, the Board consider both Mark and Simon to be independentty munded Moreover, neither Mark nor
Simon have a matenal economic interest in Branjuicer given each of their net wealth

The terrms and conditions of the Non-executive Oirectors’ appointrments are available for inspection at the Company s regsstered office

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The membership and a surnmary of the terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee can be found on page 15
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CONTINUED

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee compnsing Mark Muth (Charman) and Smon Godfrey the two Non-executive Directors was established en 17 Novernber 2006

The Board considers that Mark Muth has recent and relevant financial expenence He has built a career in banking and venture capitahsm and 1s a member of the Beard
of several small, entrepraneunal companies In addiuon and # required, the Commuttee 1s enutled to request independent adwice at the Company s expense in order for
it to effectively discharge its responsibilities

The Commuttee s main role and responsibilites are to

*  monitor the integnity of the financial statements of the Group
*  review the Group s internal financial controls and nsk management systems,

+  make recommendations to the Board for it to put to the shareholders for their approval In refation to the appointment of the external audnor and to approve
the remuneration and terms of reference of the external auditor,

»  discussion of the nature extent and timing of the external auditor s procedures and discussion of the external auditor”s findings,
*  review and menitor the external audrtor s ndependence and objectvty and the effectiveness of the audit process,

* develop and implernent policy on the engagement of the external audtor to supply non-audit services,

*  report to the Board identifying any matters in respect of which 1t considers that action or improvement is required and

+  ensure a formal channel 15 avalable for employees and other stakeholders to express any complaints In respect of financial accounting and reporting

The Group does not currently have an internal audit function, which the Board considers appropriate for a Group of Branjuicer's size The Committee 1s scheduled
to meet twice each year and at other times if necessary The Audit Committee will review risk assessments and the need for an internal audit function on a penodic basis

INTERNAL CONTROL PROCEDURES

The Board (s respensible for the Group's system of internal controls and nsk management and for reviewing the effectiveness of these systems These systems are
designed tc manage, rather than eliminate the nsk of falure to achieve business objectives, and to provide reasonable but not absolute assurance aganst matenal
musstatement or loss

The key features of the Group's internal controls are descnibed below

*  adearly defined orgamisational structure with appropnate delegation of authonty,

*+  the approval by the Board of a one year budget, nduding monthly income statements, balance sheets and cash flow statements The budget 1s prepared
in conjunction with Senior Managers and Client Directors to ensure targets are feasible,

*  the business plan 1s updated on a periodic basis to take into account the most recent forecasts On a monthly basis, actual results are compared to the budget
and to the latest forecast and presented to the Board on a imely basis,

+  regular reviews by the Board and by the senior management team of key performance indicators

*+  revenue 1s not recognised until chents have confirmed iIndependentty of the account management team that they are satisfied with the delivery of the project debref,
»  alimited number of Directors and serior executives are able to sign cheques and authonse payments Payments are not permitted without an approved invoice,

+  reconaliations of key balance sheet accounts are performed and independently reviewed by the finance team, and

+  adisaster recovery plan and back-up system is documented and in place

The Board in conjunction with the Audit Committee keeps under review the Group's internal control system on a penodic basis The Board acknowledges that there
i room to Improve procedures and Intends to ensure nsk assessment procedures and responses are formalised and will oversee the implementation of improved
accounting software and related procedures dunng the forthcoming year

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS
The Board recognises the importance of regular and effective communication with shareholders The pnmary forms of communication are

*  the annual and intenm statutory financal reports and associated investor and analyst presentations and reports
*  announcements relating to trading or business upates released 1o the London Stock Exchange, and
*  the Annual General Meeting provides shareholders with an opportunity to meet the Board of Directors and to ask questions relating to the business

GOING CONCERN

After making enquines at the time of approving the financial statements, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company and the Group have adequate
resources to continue In operational existence for the foreseeable future For this reason, the Directors continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the
financial statements
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REMUNERATION REPORT

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Group has recently established a Remuneraton Committee, comprising the two Non-executive Directors, Simon Godfrey and Mark Muth

The Committee’s main role and respensibilities are as follows

* 1o review, and determine on behalf of the Beard, the specific remunerauon and incentive packages for each of the Company's Executive Directors,

*  to review and approve cn behalf of the Board the remuneration and benefits of senior management,

*  toreview and make recommendations to the Board in respect of the design of remuneration structures and levels of pay and other incentives for employees
of the Group, induding share opticn awards and any adjustments to the terms of share ownership and share option schemes and

*  to be responsible for reporting to the Group's sharehalders in relation ta remuneration policies applicable to the Group’s Executive Directors

The Committee may invite the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finance Cfficer to attend meetings of the Remuneration Committee The Chief Executive Officer 1s
consulted on proposals relating to the remuneration of the Chief Finance Officer and of other senior executives of the Group The Chief Executive Officer 15 not involved
in seting fis own remuneration

The Committee may wse remuneration consultants to advise it in setting remuneration structures and policies The Committee 15 exclusively responsible for appainting
such consultants and for setting their terms of reference

The Committee s terms of reference are reviewed and approved by the Board These are avallable for inspection at the Group s registered office

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Group s policy on remuneration 15 to provide a package of benefits, including salary, performance-related bonuses and share options, which reward success and
indwidual contnbutions te the Group s overall performance appropriately, while avending paying more than is necessary for this purpose The Group s Articles of
Association do not permit Directors remuneration to exceed £750 000 per annum in aggregate In addition, the Remuneration Committee takes into account
remuneration packages of comparable companies when making recommendations tc the Board

Performance-related elerments of remuneration are designed to align the interests of Executive Directors with those of shareholders and accordingly are set as a significant
proportion of total rermuneration

STOCK OPTIONS
The Group considers that active participation in a share option plan 15 an effective means of Incentivising and retaining high qualtty people Directors and employees are
eligble to participate in the scheme Further details of the option plan and outstanding options as at 31 Decernber 2006 are given in note 8 to the finanaal statements

SERVICE AGREEMENTS
The Executive Directors entered into service agreements with BrainJuicer Limited a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company on 22 January 2003 The agreements
include restrictive covenants which apply dunng employment and for a penod of twelve months after termination

Johns agreement can ke terminated on six months notice I writng by etther the Company or by John James’s agreement can be terminated on twelve months notice
1n wnting by the Company and six months' notice by james

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mark Muth and Simon Goedfrey were appainted Non-executive Directors on 5 Cetober 2006 and entered into letters of appointment with the Company on
30 November 2006 The remuneration of the Non-executive Directors 15 determined by the Executive Directors

Mark and Simon’s appeintments can be terminated on six months’ notice In writing by either the Comparyy or by the Non-executive Director However, the Company
has entered into an agreement not to exercse 1ts nght to terminate Mark's appontment while for s long as Urilever UK Holdings remains the regstered helder of not
less than 10% of the 1ssued share capiial of the Company

DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS
Remuneration in respect of the Direciors was as follows

2006 2005

£000 £000

Aggregate emoluments 305 307
Emoluments of highest paid Director

2006 2005

£'000 £000

Aggregate emoluments 105 113
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REMUNERATION REPORT

CONTINUED

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS
Directors interests In ordinary shares of | pence each as at 3] December 2006 are shown below

MNumber of | pance ordinary shares

]V Kearon 5,660,187
] B Geddes 144,515

The following Directors held share options in the Company as at 3 | December 2006

Number of | pence ordinary shares

) B Geddes 228810
S Godfrey 84 298

The above options have fully vested and can be exercased at any time until 22 January 2013 The exerase pnce s | | 4 pence per optton
No Directors exercised nghts to share options during the year

No shares or share options were granted to the Directors dunng the year ended 31 Decerber 2006 Since the year end further share options have been granted to
John Kearon and James Geddes

Murmber of | pence ordinary shares

J V Kearon 60,213
] B Geddes 63213

The options were granted on |9 January 2007 and vest over three years one third on | january 2008, one third on | January 2009 and ene third on | January 2010
Vested options can be exerased at any tme untl | 8 January 2017 The exercise price 1s 162 5 pence per option

Each Director has agreed, subject 1o certain restrictions, not to dispose of his shares for twelve menths from the date of admission of the Company s shares on AIM
(5 Drecember 2006), and for an addiional six months without the consent of the Company's broker {Teather & Greenwood) such consent can enly be withheld on
orderly market grounds

SIMON GODFREY
CHAIRMAN OF THE REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Il Apnl 2007
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

The following staterment. which should be read together with both of the reponts of the auditers set out on pages |9 and 38 1s made In order to distinguish for
shareholders the respective responsibiliies of the Directors and of the auditors in relation to the accounts

The Directors are responsible for prepaning the Annual Report and the financial staternents in accordance with applicable law and regulations

Caompany law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year Under that law the Directors have prepared the Group finanaal statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS) as adopted by the European Union and separate parent company financiat statements under UK GAAP
The financial staterments are reguired by law to give a true and far view of the state of affarrs of the Cormpany and the Group and of the profit or loss of the Group for
that penod In prepaning these financial staternents, the Directors are required to

+  select sutable accounting policies and then apply them consistently
*+  make judgements and esumates that are reasonable and prudent,
«  state that the Group finanaal statements comply with IFRS as adopted by the European Union and

+  prepare the financial statements on the gaing concern basis unless it 1s inappropnate to presume that the Group will continue in business

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reascnable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and the
Group and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and the Group and herce for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other regulanties

In so far as the Directors are aware

* there 15 no relevant audit Information of which the Company s auditors are unaware, and

* the Directors have taken zll steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the auditors
are aware of that informaticn

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integnty of the corporate and financial information included on the Group s website Legislation in the
United Kingdom governing the preparation and disseminanen of financal staterments may differ fromn legistabion in other junsdictons

B‘M

] S GEDDES
COMPANY SECRETARY AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
11 Apnl 2007
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

TO THE MEMBERS OF BRAIN|JUICER GROUP PLC

We have audited the Group financial statements (the ‘financial statements™) of Branjuicer Group ple for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2006 which compnse the
prncipal accounting policies, the consolidated income statement, the conschdated balance sheet the consolidated cash flow staterment the consoldated statement
of changes in equity and notes | to 22 These finanaal statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein

We have reported separately on the parent company financial statements of Branjuicer Group PLC for the penod ended 3| December 2006

This repert 1s made solely to the Company $ members as a body in accordance with Section 235 of the Compamies Act 1985 Our audit work has been undertaken
so that we might state to the Company s members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditars report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent
perminied by law, we do not accept or assurne responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company $ members as a body, for our audit work, for this
report or for the opinions we have formed

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS
The Directors’ responsibilities for prepanng the Annual Report and the finanaial staternents in accordance with applicable law and International Ananaal Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as adopted for use i the European Umon are set out in the statement of Directors’ responsibilines

Qur responsbility ts to audit the financial statements 1n accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and Internauonal Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)

We report to you our opinion as to whether the finanaial statements give a true and fair vew and whether the financial staterments have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the |AS Regulation We also report to you whether in our opinion the information given in the Directors'
report I1s consistent with the financial statements

In addtion we report to you if in our opinton the Company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not receved all the information and explanations we
require for cur audit or if infarmation specafied by law regarding Directors’ remuneration and other transactions 1s not disclosed

We read other informatien contained in the Annual Report and consider whether it 1s consistent with the audrted financial statements The other information comprises

only the Chairman and Chief Executive's review, the Business and Finanual review, the Directors report the Directors remuneration report and the corporate
governance report We consider the :mplications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstaternents or matenal inconsistencies with the finanaial
statements Qur responsibilities do not extend to any other information

BASIS OF AUDIT OFINION

We conducted our audit In accordance with Internatienal Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practices Board An audit includes exarination
on a test basis of evidence refevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial staterments and the part of the Directors remuneration report to be audited It also
includes an assessment of the signdicant estimates and judgments made by the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accountng
policies are appropnate to the Group’s crcumstances consistently applied and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtan all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to prowide us with sufficent evidence
to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from matenal misstatement whether caused by fraud or other rregulanty or error In forming our
opinicn we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information (n the fimancial staterments

QPINION
In our opinion

*  the Group financial statements give a true and far view, in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the Eurepean Union of the state of the Group's affairs as at
3| December 2006 and of its loss for the year then ended,

+  the Group financd staternents have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4
of the IAS Regulation, and

*  the information given in the Directors report 1s consistent with the finanaal statements

%.,,w N/ 7

GRANT THORNTON UK LLP
REGISTERED AUDITOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
CAMBRIDGE

11 Apnl 2007

19

Brainjuicer Group PLC Annual Report and Accounts 2006




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3| DECEMBER 2006

2006 2005
Notes £'000 £000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property plant and equipment 5 78 —
Deferred tax asset 18 213 —
291 —
Current assets
Inventones 6 45 13
Trade and other recevables 7 1,612 788
Cash and cash equivalents 1,233 64
2,890 865
Total assets 3,181 865
EQUITY
Capital and reserves attnbutable to equity holders of the Company
Share capital 8 126 |
Share prermiurn account 1,390 —_
Merger reserve 477 445
Foreign currency translation reserve (5) |
COther reserve 255 26
Retained earmings (277) (214)
Total equity 1,966 169
LIABILITIES
Current habilities
Trade and other payables 9 944 408
Current income tax habilties 163 —
Financial labilities 10 108 —
f,215 408
Non-current habilities
Financial liabities 10 -_ 88
Total habiities 1,215 496
Total equity and liabilities 3,181 865

These financial statements were approved by the Directors on | | Apnl 2007 and are signed on their behalf by

JOHN KEARON JAMES GEDDES

The notes on pages 24 to 36 are an integral part of these consohdated finanaal statements
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

2006
Before 2006 2004
Ustng expenses Usting expenses Total 2005
MNotes £000 £'000 1000 £'000
Revenue 4 4,608 —_— 4,608 2,936
Cost of sales (1,189) — (1,189) (650)
Gross praofit 3419 - 3,419 2286
Adminsstrative expenses (2,942) (354) {3.296) (2,284)
Operating profit 4 477 (354) 123 2
investment income 1S 3 _ 3 4
Finance costs 16 (32) — (32) (44)
Profit/(loss) before taxation 448 (354) 94 38
Income tax expense 17 {157) — (157) —
Profit/(loss) for the financial year 291 (354) (63) (38)
Attnbutable to equity holders of
the Company (63) 38
Earnings per share attributable to
the equity holders of the Company
Basic loss per share 19 0 Np Qép
Diluted loss per share 19 O9%p {0 6)p
All of the activiues of the Group are dassed as continuing
The notes on pages 24 to 36 form an ntegral part of these consolidated financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3| DECEMBER 2006

2006 2005
MNote £000 £000
Net cash used by operations 21 (167 {207)
Interest paid (1)] —_
Net cash used by operating activities (168) (207)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (%2) —_
Interest receved 3 4
Net cash (used by)/generated from investing activities (89) 4
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from inial public offering et of share 1ssue expenses 1,399 —_
Proceeds from other 1ssue of ordinary shares 27 —
Net cash generated from financing actvities 1,426 —
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,169 (203)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 64 267
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 1,233 64

The notes on pages 24 to 36 form an integral pant of these consolidated finanacial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES

IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3t DECEMBER 2006

Foreign
Share currency

Share premum Merger translanon Crher Retained

capytal account reserve reserve reserve eamings Total

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
At | January 2005 M —_ 445 — — (176) 380
Exchange differences on consolidaton — — — — — |
Loss for the financal year — — — — — (38 {38)
Total income/(expense) recognised for 2003 — — —_ — (38) (37}
Share-based payment charge - — — — 16 — p13

- — — I 26 {38) (1)
At 3] December 2005 il —_ 445 | 26 (214) 369
Exchange differences on consolidation —_ — — {6) — — (6)
Deferred tax credited to equity — —_ — — 207 —_ 207
Loss for the finanaial year — — — _ — (63) (63)
Total incomed(expense) recogrused for 2006 —_ — — )] 207 (63) 138
Shares 1ssued pror to Group reconstruction — — 21 — — — 21
Transfer of hability element of preferred shares to equity -_ — Il — — — H
Shares issued on IPO 14 1,486 — — — — 1,500
Share issue costs deducted from equity _ (101} — — — —_ (101}
Share options exercised subsequent to Group reconstruction | 5 —— —_ — — 3
Share-based payment charge — — — — 22 — n
15 1,360 32 (6) 229 (63) 1,557
At 31 December 2006 126 1,390 477 (5) 155 (arn 1,966
The notes on pages 24 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| GENERAL INFORMATION

Branjuicer Group PLC (formerly Branjuicer Group Limited) ("the Company ") was incorperated an |9 September 2006 in the United Kingdom The Company
15 United Kingdom resident The address of the registered office of the Company, which is also tts pnncipal place of business, 1s given on the inside back cover
The Company s shares are listed on the Alternative [nvestrnent Market (AIM”} of the London Stock Exchange

The Company and its subsidianes (together “the Group™) prowide online market research senaces Further detaill of the Group s operations and its pnnaipal actraty 15 set
out in the Directors' report on page 1|

The financial statemments for the year ended 31 December 2006 (including the comparatives for the year ended 31 December 2005) were approved by the Board of
Directors an | | Apnl 2006

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

Whist not yet an AIM requirement the Group has chosen to prepare its maiden AIM Annual Report in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
{"IFRS") as adopted in the European Union and as appled in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1985 The disclosures required by IFRS | Frst-time
Adoption of Iternational Financial Reportng Standards, in respect of the transition from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("UK GAAP™}in the Unned Kingdom
to {FRS are prowded in note 22

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the histonical cost convention

The preparation of financial staterments in accordance with IFRS requires the use of certan cntical accounting estimates It also requires management to exercise (ts
judgement in the process of applying the Group s accounting policies The areas involving a high degree of judgement or complexity or areas where assumpbons and
esumates are significant to the consolidated financial staternents are disclosed in note 3

These financial statements are presented in pounds stering {(GBF) because that is the currency of the pnmary economic environment in which the Group operates
Foreign operatons are included in accordance wath the pohicies set out in note 3

FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF IFRS
As permitted by IFRS |, the folfowing key exemptions have been taken in the transition to IFRS

= Recognibon and measurement requirernents of [FRS 2 Share-Based Payments' have only been appled to equity istruments granted after 7 Novernber 2002 that
had not vested by | January 2005

+  Cumulatve translation differences for all foreign currency operations have been reset 1o nil as at 1 January 2005

3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The pnncipal accounting polioes applied in the preparation of these consohdated financial statements are set out below These policies have been consistently applied
to all the years presented unless otherwise stated

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

On |4 November 2006 the Company acquired in return for the issue of new equity share capital, the enure 1ssued share capital of Branjucer Lirnted As the
shareholders were identical before and after this transaction this share for share exchange qualifies as a common control transaction and a Group reorganisation and falls
outside of the scope of IFRS 3, Business Combinations Consequently, merger accounting has been adopted No goodwll has been recorded and the difference between
the parent company's cost of investment and Brainjuicer Limited s share capital and share premium s presented as a merger reserve within equity on consolidation
Comparative amounts are restated as if the combination had taken place at the beginning of the earliest comparatve penod presented Accordingly the Growp financial
statements have been prepared as if the Group was in exsstence for the whole of the current and pnor years

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and all enties controlled by it after ebminating internal transactions Control 15
achieved where the Group has the power to govern the financal and operating policies of a Group undertaking so as to obiain econormic benefits from s actnties
Undertakings' results are adjusted where appropnate, ta conform to Group accounting poliaies

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property plant and equiprment is stated at histoncal cost less accumulated deprecation Depreaation s provided to write off the cost of all property, plant and equipment
to its residual value on a straght-bne basis over its expected useful economic ives which are as follows

Leasehold improvements five years or over the penod of the lease If shorter
Furmiture fitungs and equiprment five years
Computer hardware two to three years

IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property plant and equipment for any indication that those assets have suffered an impamment
loss If any such ndication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset 15 estimated 1n order to deterrmune the extent of the impairment loss, f any The recoverable
amount 5 the higher of the fair value less costs to sell and value in use

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equnvalents compnse cash in hand and bank deposits avallable on demand
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3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade recevables are stated at far value talung into account esumated wrecoverable amounts which are recognised where there 15 ewdence that the {ull amount
of the trade recenable 15 not collectible and are charged to the Income statement

INVENTORIES - WORK IN PROGRESS
Work in progress compnses directly attnbutable costs on incomplete market research projects and 1s held in the balance sheet at the lower of cost and net realisable valye

TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payables are stated at farr value and are not interest beanng Far value normally equates to the amount payable due to their short term nature

INCOME TAXES

Current income tax labdues compnse those obbgations to {fiscal authonties relating to the current or prior reporting pernod, that are unpaid at the batance sheet date
They are calolated according to the tax rates and tax kaws applicable to the fiscal penods to which they relate based on the taxable profit for the year All changes 1o current
tax assets or habilues are recognised as a component of tax expense in the Income statement except where it relates to tems charged or credited directly to equity

Deferred income taxes are calculated using the liability method on temporary differences This involves the comparisen of the carrying amounts of assets and labilbes
in the consolidated financial statements with their respective tax bases In additron, tax losses avallable to be camed forward as well as other income tax credits to the
Group are assessed for recognition s deferred tax assets

Deferred tax habiliies are abways prowided for in full Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that tt 1s prabable that the underlying deductible temporary
differences will be able to be offset aganst future taxable income Deferred tax assets and kabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected
to apply to their respective penod of realisation prowided they are enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date

Ceferred tax is recogmsed as a component of tax expense in the income statement, except where it relates to tems charged or credited directly to equity

OPERATING LEASE AGREEMENTS
Rentals applicable to operatung leases where substanually all of the benefits and nsks of ownership remain with the lessor are charged to the income statemnent net
of any incentives recerved from the lessor on a straight ine basis over the penod of the lease

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue 15 recognised when the nght to consideration has been obtained for each market research project which s normally after delivery of the project debnef
to the client Delivery of the debnef s the most significant act of each project

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Al accurmutating employee-compensated absences that are unused at the balance sheet date are recogrused as a liability

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

The Group issues equity-settled share-based compensabon to certain employees (including Directors) Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at far value
at the date of grant The far value deterrrined at the grant date of the equity-setiled share-based payment is expensed on a straight-ine basis over the vesung penod,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, based upon the Group's estimate of the shares that will eventually vest These estimates are subsequently revised f
there 15 any indication that the number of options expected to vest differs from previous estimates Any cumulative adjustment pnior to vesting 1s recogrised in the
current peried No adjustment 15 made to any expense recognised in pnor periods

Fair value 1s measured by an external valuer using the Black-Scholes pricing model The expected life used In the mode! has been adjusted based on management s best
estunate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restnctions and behawoural considerations

Where the terms of an equity-settled transacuon are modified, as a minimum an expense 1s recognised as f the terms had not been modffied in addition an expense
15 recogrused for any increase in the value of the transacuon as a result of the modificauon, as measured by the date of modification

Where an equity-settled transaction 1s cancelled it 1s treated as if t had vested on the due date of the cancellation, and any expense not yet recognised for the transaction
15 recognised Immediately However, if a new transaction is substituted for the cancelled transacucn, and designated as a replacement transaction on the date that t 15
granted the cancelled and new transactions are treated as If they were a modificaton of the onginal transaction as described in the previous paragraph

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Monetary assets and labilities in foresgn currencies are translated into sterling at the rates of exchange prevaling at the balance sheet date Transactions i foreign
currencies are translated into sterling at the rate of exchange prevaiing at the date of the wansaction Exchange gains and losses are included in the income statement
for the pencd

For consckdation purposes, the trading results and cash flows in foreign currencies ansing in foreign subsidianes are translated into sterling at average exchange rates
for the peniod Assets and liabilities denomunated in foreign currencies are translated using the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date Exchange differences
ansing upon consolidation are taken directly to the curmudative foreign currency transtation reserve Such translanon differences are recogrised as income or expense in
the penod in which the operation 1s disposed of
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
SEGMENT REPORTING
A segment 1 a disingushable component of the Group that 15 engaged in prowding products or services within a particular economic ervronment (geographical segment)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS/LIABILITIES
Finanoat labilites and equity instruments are dassified according to the substance of the contractual arrangerments entered into An equity instrument Is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the entity after deducting all of its financal liabilines

Where the cantractual obhgations of finanaal instruments {induding share capnal) are equivalent to a sumdar debt Instrument those financial instruments are classed as
financial habiliies Financial habifities are presented as such in the balance sheet Finance costs and gains or losses relating to financial habilties are included in the income
staterment  Finance costs are calculated so as to produce a constant rate of return on the outstanding hability

Where the contractual terms of share capital do not have any terms meeting the defimtion of a financial lability then this 1s classed as an equity instrument Dimdends and
distributions relating to equity instruments are debited direct to equity

COMPCUND INSTRUMENTS
Compound instruments comprise both a bability and an equity companent At date of issue, the farr value of the liability companent s esumated using the prevailing
market interest rate for a similar debt instrument The hability component 1s accounted for as a finanaal lability

The residual is the difference between the net proceeds of issue and the liability component (at time of i1ssue) The residual 1s the equity component which 15 accounted
for as an equity instrument

The interest expense on the liability component 15 calcutated applying the effectve interest rate for the liability component of the instrument The difference between this
amount and any repayments 1s added to the carrying amount of the liability in the balance sheet

SHARE CAPITAL
Ordinary shares are dassified as equity Equity instrurnents issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds receved net of direct issue costs

SHARE PREMIUM
Share prermium represents the excess over nominal value of the far value of consideraton recerved for equity shares, net of expenses of the share issue

OTHER RESERVE
The other reserve represents aquity-settled share-based employee remuneration until such share options are exercised and deferred tax taken directly to equity in
respect of such options

MERGER RESERVE
The merger reserve represents the difference between the parent company s cost of investment and a subsidiary's share capital and share premium where a business
combination qualfies as a commen control transaction

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE
The foreign currency translation reserve represents the differences ansing from translation of investments in overseas subsidianes

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Share options

Share options are granted on a discretionary basis and vest evenly over a three year penod The far value of options granted 15 determined using the Black-Scholes
valuation model, which requires a number of estimates and assumptions  The significant inputs into the model are share price at grant date exercse price expected
option life, expected volatility and the nisk free rate Volatlity 1s measured at the standard dewation of expected share prices returns based on statistical analysis of
compettors’ share prices

Trade receivables
Trade recenables are stated net of any imparment Impairment 1s based on the Group’s best estmate of the hkehhood of recovery on a specific basis

Deferred tax

A deferred tax asset 1s recognuised where the Group considers it probabte that a tax credit wall be recerved in the future This specrically apphes to tax losses and to
outstanding vested share options at the balance sheet date The Group estimates what proporuon of those outstanding share options are likely to be exerased and
a related tax credit recerved in the future  The asset recognised is also dependent on the year end share pnce

FUTURE ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS
IFRS 7 ( Financial Instruments Dhisclosures ) was issued by the IASB in August 2005 for applicanon in accounting penods beginaing on or after | January 2007 and have
been adopted by the European Commssion The new or revised disclosures will be adopted by the Group for reporting i 2007

The following Internauonal Finanaial Reporung Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) interpretations issued dunng 2005 and 2006 which first apply to accounting pernods
beginning on or after | January 2007 are not expected to result in any changes to the Group's accounting policies

* IFRIC 7 - Applying the Restaternent Approach under |AS 29 Financial Reporting in Hypennflatonary Economies
* IFRIC 8 - Scope of IFRS 2
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3 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
FUTURE ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS (CONTINUED)

* IFRIC 9 — Reassessment of Embedded Denvatves

* IFRIC 10 — Intenm FRinancial Reporting and Impairment

Consideration will be given during 2007 to the implications, if any of the followang IFRIC interpretations issued dunng 2006 which would first apply to the Group

accountung penod beginning on { January 2008

* IFRIC | 1 {FRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share Transactions

* IFRIC |2 - Service Concession Arrangements

IFRS 8 Operating Segments was 1ssued 1n Novernber 2006 and would first be required to be applied to the Group accounung penod beginning on | January 2009
The standard replaces IAS 14 Segmental Reporting and requires amendments and additions to the existing segmental reporting disclosures

4 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group operates in one business segment that of market research Whilst there are a number of products within the business segment, management reporting 1s
principally based on location of service delivery Accordingly the Group presents its pnimary segrment analysis on this basis

Rest of
United Kingdom Europe the World Group Total
Year ended 3| December 2006 £900 £000 £000 £'000 £000
Total segment revenue 3,065 1,198 375 _ 4,638
Inter segment revenue {(30) — —_ —_ (30)
Segment revenue 3,035 1,198 375 —_ 4,608
Segment result 860 529 (66) {1,200) 123
Investiment income 3
Finance costs (32)
Profit before taxation 94
Taxation (157)
Loss for the financial year (63)
Segment assets 1,072 855 237 1,264 3,428
Segment habilities (712) (179) (300) (271) (1,462)
Net assets 360 676 (63) 993 1,966
Capital expenditure 86 3 3 — 92
Depreciation 13 | — —_ 14
Group costs include Directors’ remuneration and centrat project costs which are not directly attrbutable to geographic segments
Group assets indude centrally held cash at bank and deferred tax assets Group kabilities include income tax and financial habilities
Rest of
United Kingdom Eurape the World Group Toral
Year ended 3| December 2005 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Total segment revenue 2,533 440 — — 2,973
Inter segment revenue (23 {14) —_— - 37
Segment revenue 2,510 426 — — 2936
Segment result 891 142 — {1.031) 2
Investment income 4
Finance costs (44)
Loss before taxation (38)
Taxauon —
Loss for the finanaal year (38)
Segment assets 631 234 —_ — 865
Segment liabilmes (331} {77y — {B8) {496)
Net assets 300 157 — (88) 369
Capital expenditure —_ — _ — —_
Deprecation — — — — —

Group costs include Directors remuneration and central project costs which are not directly attnbutable to geographic segments

Group habilities include income tax and finanaial habilities
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINVED

5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furrsture fittings Computer
and equipment harthware Total
At { January and 31 December 2005 £.000 £000 £000
Cost — — —_
Accumulated deprecation — — —_
Net book amount —_ — —_
Year ended 31 December 2006
Opening net book amount - — _
Addtions 60 32 92
Depreciation charge for the year N {7} (14)
Closing net book amount 53 25 78
At 31 December 2006
Cost 60 32 92
Accurnulated depreciation N {7) (14)
Net book amount 53 25 78
6 INVENTORY
2006 2005
£000 £000
Work in progress 45 i3
7 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2006 2005
£000 £000
Trade recenables 1,197 635
Other recervables 54 27
Prepayments and accrued income 361 66
1.612 788

Trade and other recevables are due within cne year and are non-interest beanng No prowision has been made for impairment of trade and other recevables The
Directors do not bekeve that there s a significant concentration of credit nisk wathin the trade recenvables balance

There s no difference between bock value and farr value

8 SHARE CAPITAL

2006

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL £000
36 000 000 ordinary shares of | pence each 360
ALLOTTED, CALLED UP AND FULLY PAID Ordinary shares Senes A preferred shares

MNumber Total
Share movements in of shares £000 Number £000 £'000
Brainjuicer Limited
At | January 2005 and 2006 102,400 —_ 80000 - -
Issue of shares 2,127 — — — -
Share consolidavon (10 for 1} (94.074) — (72,000) — -
Capitalisation of share premium 6283 615 63 4,809,042 48 L
At 14 November 2006 6,294,068 63 4,817,042 48 i
(date of share for share exchange®)
Brainjuicer Group PLC
Shares 1ssued on incorporation | — | - —
Share for share exchange with Brainjuicer Limited 6,294,067 63 4817041 48 11
Exercise of share options 50,603 l — — |
Conversion of preferred A shares to ordinary shares 4,817,042 48 (4.817,042) {48) —_
Shares ssued on IPO | 388 900 14 — — 14
At 31 December 2006 12,550 613 126 — — 126

* As stated in the accounting poiaes note on 14 November 2006 Brainjucer Group PLC acquired the ertire sssued share capaal of Branjuicer Limited n return for the ssue of new equity share
capital The transaction has been accounted for as a convnon control transaction with comparative armounts m the consobdated staternent of changes in aquty, and throughout the rest of the
accounts shown as d the combinaton had taken place at the beginning of the earliest penod presented

Prior to the 10 for | share consolidation in Branjuicer Limited the par value of each share was 0 | pence Subsequently the par value of each share was | pence
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8 SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

SHARE CPTIONS

The Group issues share options to Directars and to employess under an HM Revenue and Customs approved Enterpnse Management Incentive (EMI) scherne
Employees resident overseas are eligble to participate in the scheme but their options do not qualify as HM Revenue and Customs approved

The grant pnce for share options Is equal to the average quoted market pnce of the Company shares on the date of grant Options vest evenly over a period of one to
three years following grant date If share options remain unexerased after a penod of ten years from the date of grant, the options expire  Share options are forferted if
the employee leaves the Group before the aptions vest

Movernents in the number of share options outstanding and their related weighted average exercase prces are as follows

2006 2005
Average exercise Average exercise

price per share Options price per share Opuons

Pence Number Pence MNurmber

Qutstanding at | January 201 888,744 104 855928
Granted 623 120,426 623 125 544
Lapsed 623 (14,451) 207 (92.728)
Exercsed 4 (166,633) — —
Expwed - —_ — —_
Outstanding at 3| December 294 828,086 201 888,744
Exercsable at 3|1 Decernber 21.0 653,970 192 564 497

The weighted average share pnce at the date of exercise of options exercised dunng the year was 72 O pence

The fair value of options granted outstanding was determined using the Black-Scheles valuation model  Signdicant inputs into the model include a weighted average share
price of 24 3 pence at the grant date, the exercise pnces shown above, weighted average volatiity of 66 3% dividend yield of Nil an expected option Ife of 3 21 years
and an annual nsk-free interest rate of 4 3% (2005 3 79%)

The expected volatlity inputs 1o the model were calculated using histonic daily share prices of new to AIM companies operatng in similar iIndustry sectors to the Group
The peniod from date of grant to date of exerase for each tranche of options was used in determining volatility

In January 2007, 290,529 share options were granted to Directors and employees with an exerase price set at the market price on the date of grant (162 5 pence
per share}

At 31 December the Group had the following outstanding options and exercise prices

2006 2005
Average Welghted average Average Weghtad average
exercise price remaining Exerase pree rermaring
per share Options contractual life per share Optons contractual Ke
Expry date Pence Number Months fence Number Morths
2013 14 496,312 762 14 662 945 880
2014 4215 105,674 925 4212 109 287 1043
2015 623 111,695 97.6 623 116,512 1095
2016 623 114,405 1135 -—_ — _
At 3| Decermber 294 828,086 863 201 888 744 928
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

9 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2006 2005

£000 £000

Trade payables 230 96
Social secunty and other taxes 27 79
Accruals and deferred income 687 233
944 408

Trade and other payables are due within one year and are non-interest beanng There 15 no difference between book value and farr value

10 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

2006 2005
£'000 £000
Accrued interest 108 88

Accrued interest relates to the 5% fixed cumulative dmdend due to the Senies A preferred shareholders of Branjucer Limited On 22nd Nevemnber 2006 the Series
A preferred shares were converted to ordinary shares resulting in interest ceasing to accrue and the liability element of the Senes A preferred shares, amounting to
£11 Q00 being transferred to equity

The fair value of the financial lizbilies as at 31 December 2006 armounts to £108,000 The far value of the financial habhues as at 31 December 2005 amounts
to £77 000 Thisis £11 000 less than the £88,000 book value noted above This £1 1,000 represents the lability efement of the senes A preferred shares which does not
represent a future cash flow

The accrued interest 1s payable when Branjuicer Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, has suffiaent distnbutable reserves which the Directors envisage
will be in less than one year (2005 between one and two years)

Il COMMITMENTS
The Group leases offices under non-cancellable operating leases for which the future aggregate minimum lease payments are as follows

2006 2005
£'000 £000
Na later than one year 7 H
Later than one but no later than five years 368 73
375 84
The leases to which the above minimumi lease payments relate do not have escalation dauses or renewal options before their expiry
The Group has no capital commitments at 31 December 2006
12 EXPENSES BY NATURE
2006 2005
£000 000
Changes in work in progress (32) O]
Employee benefit expense 1,873 I 521
Depreciauon 14 —
Net foreign exchange losses &6 20
Listing expenses 354 —
Cther expenses 2,260 | 398
4,485 2934
Analysed as
Cost of sales 1,189 650
Administrative expenses 3,296 2,284
4,485 2934
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13 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
Profit before taxation is stated after charging

2006 2005
£000 £000
Auditor’s remuneration
Audit fees 26 I
Taxaton services 16 2
Other services supplied pursuant to such legislation 55 —
Other senices & —_
Operating lease expenses.
Land and buildings 172 155
Depreciation on owned assets 14 —
Net loss on foreign currency translation 16 20
14 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
The average number of staff employed by the Group dunng the finanaal year amounted to
2006 2005
Number Number
Number of admunstrative staff 38 34
The aggregate payroll costs of the above were
2006 2005
£000 £000
Wages and salanes 1,674 1,359
Soaal secunty costs 177 136
Share-based remuneration 22 26
1,873 1,521
The Directors have identfied seven (2005 six) key management personnel incuding Dwectors Compensation to key management 15 set out below
2006 2005
£000 £000
Woages and salanes 451 442
Socal secunty costs 37 49
Compensation for loss of office 30 21
518 512
Detals of Drectors’ emolurnents are given in the remuneration report on page 15
15 INVESTMENT INCOME
2006 2005
£'000 £000
Bark mterest recevable 3 4
16 FINANCE COSTS
2006 2005
£'000 £000
Preference share interest payable (see note |0) k]| 43
FAnance charges | t
Finance costs 32 44
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

17 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

2006 2005

£'000 £000
Current tax 163 —
Defarred tax (6) —

157 -

Income tax expense for the year differs from the standard rate of taxation as follows
Profit/loss) on ordinary actiwibes before taxation 94 (38}
Profit{loss) on ordinary actvties muttiphed by standard rate of tax of 30% (2005 30%) 28 ()]
Difference between tax rates applied to Group s subsidtanes (8) —
Expenses not deductble for tax purposes 130 13
(Caprtal allowances for penod in excess of depreciation)/deprecation in excess of capital lowances 4) 1
Recogritionfutilisation) of tax losses 17 (¢)}
Deferred tax in respect of share option expense {6) —
Total tax 157 —_
18 DEFERRED TAX
The deferred tax asset to be recovered in more than one year 1s as follows

2006 2005

£000 £000
Share option scherme 213 —
The gross movernent in deferred tax 1s as follows
At | January —_ —
Income statement credit {note 17) 6 —
Tax credited directly to equity {see consolidated staternent of changes in equity) 207 —
At 3| December 213 —

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that their recoverability s considered probable The above asset relates to corporate tax deductions available on
exercise of HM Revenue and Customs approved share options The asset has been recognised as the Group anticipates generating taxable profits in the junsdictions
where share opuons are expected to be exerased in the future

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are as follows 2006 2005

£'000 £000
Share option scheme - 61
Overseas tax losses 22 —
Unrecognised deferred tax asset 22 1

19 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(A) BASIC

Basic earnings per share 1s calculated by dwviding the profit attrnbutable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average of ordinary shares inissue duning
the year

2006 2005

000 £000
Loss attnbutable to equity holders of the Company (63) (38)
Listng expenses 354 —_
Adjusted profit/(loss) before hsting expenses attributable to equity holders of the Company 291 (38}
Wesghted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue 7,196,792 6 126465
Basic loss per share {0 %)p {0 6)p
Adjusted basic earmings/(loss) per share before listing expenses 40p {0 b)p

{(8) DILUTED

Diluted earnings per share 15 calculated by adjusung the weighted average number of shares outstanding to assume conversion of all dlutive potental ordinary shares

For share opticns, a calculation 1s made in order to determine the number of shares that could have been acquired at fair value (determined as the average annual market
share pnce of the Company s shares) based on the monetary value of the subscrption nghts attached to outstanding share options The number of shares calculated in
this way 1s compared with the nurber of shares that would have been issued assurming the exercise of the share options
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19 EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONTINUVED)

{B) DILUTED (CONTINUED)

2006 2005

£000 £000
Loss attnbutable to equiy holders of the Company (63) (38)
Interest expense on convertible preference shares 3l 43
{Loss)/profit used to determine diluted earmings per share (32) 5
Lisung expenses 354 —_
Adjusted profit used to determine adjusted diluted earnings per share 322 5
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 7,196,792 6,126,465
Assumed conversion of convertble preference shares 4,014,201 4.817.041
Share options 364,377 312 209
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted earmings per share 11,575,370 11,255,715
Diluted loss per share (0 9p (0 &)p
Adjusted diluted earnings/(loss) per share before listing expenses 238p (0 6)p

The share options and converuble preference shares are considered to be ant-dilutive in 2005 and anu-dilutive after isung expenses in 2006

20 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Group made sales to companies connected to Unilever UK Holdings Limited a significant shareholder, during the year totalling £299.923 2005 £534 096)
The balance outstanding at the year end was £41.821 (2005 £67 425)

Services are sold to related parties on an arm's length basis at prices avallable to third parties
The wife of Mr M Muth, a Director of the Company provided services for the Group totaling £7,500 (2005 £12,237) There was no balance outstanding at the year end

21 CASH USED BY OPERATIONS

2006 2005

£000 £000
Profit/(loss) before taxation 94 (38)
Depreciaion 14 _
Net finance costs 29 40
Share-based payment expense 22 26
Increase in inventory (32) &)
Increase in recenvables (824) (222)
Increasef(decrease) in payables 536 (9
Exchange differences (6) |
Net cash used by cperations (F67) (207)

22 FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF IFRS
KEY IMPACT ANALYSIS
The analysis below sets out the most significant adjustments ansing from the transwon to IFRS

1} Presentation of financial statements
The format of the Group's pnmary financial statements has been presented in accordance with IAS | “Presentation of Financial Staterments®

2) Share-based payment
IFRS 2, Share-based payrment’ requires that an expense for equity-settled share-based payment be recognised tn the financial statements based on their fair value
at the date of grant This expense, which is in relation to employee share options granted under an EMI scheme 1s recognised over the vesting pencd of the options

IFRS 2 has been appked to all options granted after 7 Novernber 2002 and not fully vested by | January 2005, the Group s date of transition to [FRS

3} IAS 19 Employee benefits
Under tAS 19 all accumulating emplayee-compensated absences that are unused at the balance sheet date must be recognsed as a liability There 1s no simdar
requirernent under UK GAAP |n additon, employee benefits which fall within the scope of IAS 19 have been recognised in the Group s balance sheet

4} Foreign exchange differences
Under IAS 21 ‘The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates’, exchange differences ansing upon consolidation are taken directly to a curnulative translation reserve
rather than to the profit and loss account Such translauon differences are recogmised as incorme or expense i the penod in which the operation s disposed of

Differences between UK GAAP applicable at | January 2005 and UK GAAP at the date of this report reflect the implementation of the followang standards

* financial Reporting Standard Ne 20 ‘Share-based payments and
+  Fnancal Reperting Standard Ne 26 'Financial Instruments Measurement’
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RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY

AS AT | JANUARY 2005 (DATE OF TRANSITION TO IFRS)

Employes
UK GAAP benefits IFRS
£'000 £000 £000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property plant and equipment —_ - —_
Deferred tax assets — — —
Current assets
Inventones 8 — 8
Trade and cther receivables 566 — 566
Cash and cash equivalents 267 — 267
Total assets 841 —_ 841
EQUITY
Share capuaf i1 — I
Share premwm account 445 — 445
Other reserves — — —
Retained earnings (166} (13 {176)
Total equity 390 (1% 380
LIABILITIES
Current habilities
Trade and other payables 355 10 365
Current income tax labimes 53 — 53
408 10 418
Non-current habilities
Financial habilites 43 — 43
Total habilities 45| 10 461
Total equity and habilities 84| — 841
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RECONCILIATION OF INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3| DECEMBER 2005

Share-based Employee
UK GAAP payment benefits IFRS
£000 £000 £000 £000
Revenue 2,935 — — 2,936
Cost of sales (650 — — (650)
Gross profit 2286 — - 2,286
Adrmnistrative expenses (2 253} (26) (5) (2,284)
Operating profit 33 (26) (5) 2
Investment income 4 — — 4
Finance costs (44) — — (44)
Loss before taxation €] {26) (5 (38)
Income tax expense —_ — — —_
Loss for the financial year )] (26) (5} (38)
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RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005

Share-based Employee Foregn
UK GAAP payment benefits exchange IFRS
£000 £.000 £000 £000 £000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Tangible fixed assets — — — — —_
Deferred tax assets — —_ — — —_
Current assets
Inventones 13 — —_ — 13
Trade and other recenvables 788 —_ — — 788
Cash and cash equnalents 64 —_ — — 64
865 — — — 865
EQUITY
Share capital I _ — — Il
Merger reserve 445 —_ —_ — 445
Foreign currency translaucn reserve — | |
Crher reserve — 24 — — 26
Retained earnings (172 (26} (15) [{)] (214)
Total equity 384 — (15) — 369
LIABILITIES
Current habilities
Trade and ather payables 393 — 15 — 408
Current income tax liabilties — — — — —
393 15 — 408
Non-current habilities
Fnancal habilmes 88 —_ — — 88
Total labilities 481 15 — 496
Total equity and liabilines 865 —_ —_ — 865
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

TO THE MEMBERS OF BRAIN)JUICER GROUP PLC

We have audited the parent company financial statements of Brainjuicer Group PLC for the penod ended 31 December 2006 which compnse the principal accounting
pohicies, the balance sheet and notes | to 7 These financial statements have been prepared under the accounting pokcies set out therein

We have reported separately on the Group financial statements of Brainjuicer Group PLC for the year ended 3| December 2006

This report 1s made solely to the Company s members, as 2 body 1In accordance with Section 235 of the Companmes Act 1985 Our auda work has been undertaken
50 that we mught state to the Company s members those marters we are required to state to them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent
permitted by law we do not accept or assume responstbility to anyone other than the Company and the Company's members as a body, for our audit work for this
report, or for the opmions we have formed

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS
The Birectors responsibilites for prepanng the Directors report and financial staternents 1n accordance with United Kingdom law and Accounting Standards
{United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice} are set out in the statement of Directors responsibilives

Cur responsibibty s to audtt the financial statements N accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)

We repart to you our opinion as to whether the financial staternents give a true and far view and are properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985
We also report to you whether in our opirvon the information given in the Directors report 15 consistent with the financial statements

In addion we report to you i in our opinvion, the Company has not kept proper accounung records, if we have not receved all the information and explanations we
require for our audit or if information specified by law regarding Directors’ remuneration and cther transactions i1s not disclosed

We read other information contained in the Annual Report, and consider whether it 1s consistent with the audited financial statements This other information compnses
only the Chairman and Chief Executive's review the business and financial review, the Directors report the Directors remuneration report and the corporate
governance report ‘We consider the tmplications for cur report if we become aware of any apparent misstatemments or material inconsistencies with the financial
statements Our responsibidiies do not extend @ any other information

BASIS OF AUDIT OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (LUK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practices Board An audit includes examinaucn,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant 1o the amounts and disclosures in the finanoal statements It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements
made by the Diectors i the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropnate to the Company's arcumstances, consistently
appled and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanatons which we conuidered necessary In order to prowide us with sufficent ewdence
to give reasonable assurance that the financial statermenis are free from matenal musstaternent, whether caused by fraud or other irregulanty or error In forming our
opinion we aso evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial staternents

OPINION
In cur opinion

+  the parent company financial staternents give a true and fair view, in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, of the state of the
Company's affars as at 31 December 2006

+  the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, and
+ the informaton given in the Directors’ report 1s consistent with the financial statements

M VKM—/

T THORNTON UK LLP
REGISTERED AUDITOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
CAMBRIDGE

11 Apnl 2007
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

2004
Notes £000
Fixed assets
Investment in subsidiary 4 159
159
Current assets
Debtors due within one year 5 1,051
1,051
Total assets 1,210
Capital and reserves
Share caprtal 6 126
Share premium account 7 1,390
Cther reserve 7 48
Retained earnings 7 (354)
Equity shareholders’ funds 1,210

These financial statements were approved by the Directors on || Aprit 2007 and are signed on therr behalf by

JOHN KEARON J GEDDES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |

| ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The separate financial statements of the Company are presented as required by the Campanies Act 985 They have been prepared under the histonical cost convention
and in accordance with applicable United Kingdom accounting standards and law

The pnncipal accounting policies are summansed below They have all been applied consistently throughout the year

INVESTMENTS
Fixed asset Investments are shown at cost less provision for iImpairment

DEBTORS
Debtors are stated at norminal value reduced by estimated irrecoverable amounts

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

The Company 1ssues equity settled share-based compensation to certain employees (including directors} of its subsidianes Equity settled share-based payments are
measured at far value at the date of grant The far value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payment is credited 1o equity on a straighi-line
basis over the vesting period, together with a corresponding increase In the book value of the Company's investments in its subsidianes, based upen the Company's
estimate of the shares that wil eventually vest These estmates are subsequently revised ff there is any indication that the number of options expected 1o vest differs from
previous esumates Any curnulative adjustment prior to vesting 1s recognised in the current period No adjustment 1s made to any expense recognised in pnor penods

Fair value 1s measured by an external valuer using the Black-Scholes pricng model The expecied life used in the model has been adjusted based on management s best
esurnate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural considerations

Where the terms of an equity-settled transacion are modified, as a minimum 2 credit to equity is recognised as if the terms had not been modfied In addition, a credit
10 equity 1s recognised for any increase in the value of the transaction as a result of the modification as measured by the date of modification

Where an equity-settled transaction 1s cancelled 1t 1s treated as if it had vested on the due date of the cancetlation and any credit to equity not yet recognised for the
transaction 1s recognised immedately However, f a new transaction 1s substituted for the cancelled transaction and designated as a replacernent transacion on the date
that it s granted the cancelled and new transactions are treated as If they were a medification of the ongnal transaction, as described in the previous paragraph

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
The Company has made use of the exemption as permitted by FRS| (Rewised) and has not presented a cash flow statement The cash flow statement has been prepared
in the Group financial statements

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In accordance with Financial Reporting Standard Number 8 Related Party Disclosures, the Company is exempt from disclosing transactions with entries that are part
of the Brainjuicer Group as it 15 a parent company publishing consolidated finanaial staternents

2 LOSS FOR THE PERIQD

The Company has made full use of the exempticns as permitted by Section 230(1) of the Companies Act 1985 and accordingly the profit and loss account of the
Company 1s not presented as part of the accounts The parent company loss for the penod from incorporation te 31 December 2006 of £354,000 1s included in
the Group loss for the finanaal year

The auditers remuneration for audit services to the Company was borne entirely by Branjucer Limted, a whelly owned subsidary of the Group Non-audit services
provided by the Company s auditors amounted to £55 000 and related o services required by legislation in relation to the Group s initial public offenng

Detalls of executive and Non-executive Directors’ emoluments and their interest in shares and options of the Company are shown within the Directors’ remuneraticn
report on page 15

3 STAFF COSTS
The average number of staff employed by the Company including Directors, was four Staff costs were borne entirely by Branjuicer Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Group and are disclosed on page 31

4 INVESTMENTS
Group comparues
£000
Cost
On «ncorporaton n
Addrtions i
Share-based payment charge in respect of subsidianes 48
At 3| December 2006 159
Net book amount
At 31 December 2006 159

40 Branjuicer Group PLC Annual Report and Accounts 2006




4 INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS
Detals of subsidiary undertakings at 31 Decernber 2006 are as follows

Aty

Interest in 1ssued share capral

Country of ncorporation

Brainjuicer Limited Prowision of online market research services 100% UK
Brainjucer Bv* Provision of online market research services 100% The Netherlands
Brainjuicer Inc* Provision of online market research services 100% usa
* Branjuicer BV and Brainjuicer Inc are subsidianes of Brainjuicer Limred
5 DEBTORS
2006
£000
Amounts due from Group undertakings 1,051
1,051
6 SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
2006
£000
36,000,000 ordinary shares of | pence each 360
360
ALLOTTED, CALLED UP AND FULLY PAID
2006
Number £'900
On incorporation I —_
Share 1ssue In respect of share-for-share exchange 6,294,067 63
Exercise of share options 50,603 |
Conversion of Senes A preferred shares 4,817,042 48
Share 1ssue In respect of initial public offering 1,388,900 14
12,550,613 126

On ncorporaton |9 Septermnber 2006, the authonsed share caprtal of the Company was £360,000 dvded into 31,182,957 ordinary shares and 4,817,043 Senes A preferred shares

On incorporaton one ordinary share and one Senes A preferred share was issued at par

On 5 October 20086, one unissued Senes A preferred share was converted into cne ordinary share

On 14 November 2006 6 294,067 ordinary shares and 4 817 04| Series A preferred shares were 15sued in a exchange for ordinary shares and Senes A preferred

shares in Brainjuicer Limted

On 16 November 2006 22 825 ordinary shares were 1ssued for a total consideration of £2,606 pursuant to the exerase of share options over ordinary shares

On 22 November 2006, 4 817 042 allotted Senes A preferred shares were converted into ordinary shares on a one-to-one basis Any remaning Senes A preferred

shares were cancelled

On 30 Novemnber 2006, 27 778 ordinary shares were 1ssued for a total considerauon of £3 172 pursuant to the exercise of share options over ordinary shares

On 5 December 2006 | 388 900 ordinary shares were issued for a total consideration of £1,500,012

7 RESERVES

Share captal Share premwum account Crher reserve Retained earnings
Company £000 £000 £000 £000
On incorperation — — — —
Shares ssued in exchange for entire issued share capital
of Branjuicer Limited H — — —
Transfer of share-based payment charge from Branjuicer Linvted — — 48 —
Shares 1ssued on PO 14 1,486 — —
Share issue costs deducted from equity (104) — —
Share options exercised | 5 — —_
Loss for the penod — — (354)
At 3] December 2006 126 1,390 48 (354)
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notee i gven that the Annual General Meeting of Brayuicer Group PLC (the "Company”) for the year 2007 wif be held at the ofiices of Taylor Wessing Carmelite, 50 Victona Embankment
Blackfnars London EC4Y 00X on 25 May 2007 at | | am lor the following purposes
AGENDA

ORDINARY BUSINESS
To consider and, f thought fit to pass the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions

To receve and adopt the report of the Directors and of the audrors and the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended 3| December 2006

To recerve adopt and zpprove the Directors remuneration repart for the year ended 3| December 2006

To reappoint Grant Thornton UK LLP as audtors of the Company and to authonse the Directors to fix thewr remuneraton

To elect ]ames Geddes as a Director of the Company

To elect Simon Godirey as a Drector of the Company

To elect john Kearon as a Dwector of the Company

To elect Mark Muth as a Director of the Company

That the rules of the Company s Share Opbon Scherne ("the Scheme”) be approved, in particufar the Appendix for US tax payers enabling the grant of US ncentive stock options, taking the
form {or substantially the form) of the rules of the Scheme adopted by the Board on 17 Novernber 2006 described in the Company s AIM Admassion Docurment dated 30 November 2006
That n substtution for any exsung authorty

(a) n accordance with Secuon 80 of the Cormparues Act | 985 (the ‘Aq™ the Directors be and are generally and uncondibonally authorsed to exerase all powers of the Company to allot
relevant securves within the terms of the followang restncuons and prowvisions namely

() this authorty shall (unless previously renewed vaned or revoked by the Company in general meetng) exprre on the sarlier of the condusion of the next Annual General Meeung
of the Company folkmang the passing of ths resoluton and the date |5 months after the date of passing of such resolution and

(i} this authonty shall be bmsted to the allotment of relevant securbes up to an aggregate nominal amount of £41 835 and
(b) for the purpose of sub-paragraph {a) above
() the sad power shall alow and enable the Directors to make an offer or agreement which would or might require relevant securities to be allotted after such exprry and the
Oirectors may alot relevant securues in pursuance of such an offer or agreement as if the power conferred had not expired and
(1) words and expressions defined in or for the purpase of Part [V of the Act shall bear the same meaning in this resohastion

SPECIAL BUSINESS
To consider and f thought fit to pass the following resolution as a special resolution
10 That
{a) condmonally upan the passing of resolution 9 above and in accordance wath Secuon 95 of the Act, the Directors be and are given power to allot equity secunties for cash pursuant
1o the authonty conferred by resoluton 9 above as f sub-secuon (I} of Secuon 89 of the Aat did not apply to any such allotrent provided that
(i) the power granted shalt be hrted
() 1o the allstrent of equity secunues in connection with or pursuant to an offer by way of nghts to the holders of shares s the Company and other persons enttled to
participate therein in the proportion (as nearly as may be) to such holders holdings of such shares {or, as approprate to the nurnber of shares which such other persons
are for these purposes deemed 1o hold) subject only to such excusions or other arrangements as the Directors may feel necessary or expedient to deal with fractional
entrdements or the regulations or requirements of any recognised regulatory body in any termtory

{B) to the grant of options to subscnbe for shares in the Company and the allotment of such shares pursuant to the exerase options granted under the terms of any share option
scheme adopted or cperated by the Company, and

(©) to the allotment of equity secunties other than pursuant to sub-paragraphs (A) and (B} above, up 1o an aggregate norminal amount of £6 275

(i) the power granted shall expire on the earlier of the condusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company followang the passing of this resoluton and the date |5 months
after the passing of such reselution,

(0) {) the sad power shall allow and enable the Directors to make an offer or agreement befare the expiry of the said power which would or might require equity securies 1o be allotted
pursuant te such offer or agreement after such expiry as f the power conferred in this resoksion had not expired and

{n) words and expressions defined in or for the purpase of Part [V of the Act shall bear the same meaning i this resclution

O o~ N WV b W —

0

By arder of the Board

JAMES GEDDES REGISTERED OFFICE
COMPANY SECRETARY 13-14 Margaret Street
L1 Apnl 2007 London WIW BRN
NOTES

| A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeung may appoint a proxy (wha need not be a member of the Company} to attend and, on a poll, to vote on hus or her behalf In order to
be vahd an appastment of proxy must be returned in by one of the followang methods
{a} In hard copy form by post by couner or by hand to Branjucer Group PLC ¢/o 7 Ensign House Admurals Way London E14 9XQ or
{b) In the case of CREST members by utlmng the CREST electronic proxy appontment senvice in accordance with the procedures set out below
Andn each case must be receved by the Company not less than 48 hours before the ume of the meetng.

CREST members who wish to appant a proxy or prowes by utlising the CREST electrone proxy appowntment servce may do o by uthiung the procedures descnbed in the CREST manual CREST Personal
Members or other CREST sponsared members and those CREST members who have appornted a vobng serace promder(s) should refer 1o ther CREST spensor or woung service prowder(s) wheo wil be able 1o
take the appropniate acton on ther behall In order for the proxy appomtment made by means of CREST to be vald the appropnate CREST message (a CREST Proxy Instructon’) must be property autherticated n
accordance with CRESTCo s spediicabions and must contain nformaton required for such nsnsdions: 25 desarbed n the CREST Manual The message, regardless of whether d relates to the appantrment of a praxy
or to an amendment to the nstruction gven to a previously apponted prong must i order 1o be valid be ransmitted o as 1o be recetved by the ssuer s agent (ID RAIQ) by the latest omefs) for recespt of prowy
appontments speafied i the notice of meeting. For ths purpose: the time of recept will be taken to be the tme (as determmned by the tmestamp applied to the message by the CREST Apphcations Host) from which
the ssuer s agent & able 10 retneve the message by enquery to CREST i the manner prescrbed by CREST The Company may treat as mvalid a CREST Proxy Instruchon i the arcumstances set out m Reguiaton
15(5¥a) of the Unceruficated Secuntes Regutabons 2001 CREST members and where applicable ther CREST sponsors or voting service providers shoulkd note: that CRESTCo does not make avalable spead
procedures m CREST for any parcular messages Normal system tmngs and Emstatons will theredore apply m relaton to the mput of CREST Proxy Instrummons Itis the responsiblity of the CREST member
concemed 10 take (or dmeCRESTrnunbu'lsaGESTpemﬂmmbauponsoredrrunberorhasappumadawmgsuv:epmadu(s).mpmammhsCRESTspawavwgmproadﬂs)
take(s}) such acon as shall be necessary 1o ensure that a message & transmitted by means of the CREST system by any parpaular ume. b ths connecion. CREST members and where appliable ther CREST
SPONSON Or votng servce providers are refared m parvaular 10 thase seavons of the CREST Manual concerming pracheal bmaations of the CREST systern and amings.

2 in the case of jonnt hoklers the vote of the sersor who tenders a vote whether i person or by proxy will be accepted (o the exchrsion of the votes of the other jount holders and for this purpose serwonty
will be determmned by the order in which the names stand i the register of members of the Company in respea of the refevant yont holdings

3 Pursuant to Regubtion 4| of the Uncertficated Seaunties Regubabons 2001 in order to be able to atend and vote at the Annual General Meetrg or any adourned Annual Generd Meetng, {and aso &or the purposes
of clauating how many votes a person may @st) a person must hive heyher name entered on the regster of members of the Companty by 6.00pm on 23 May 2007 (or 6 Cpm on the date two days before any
adoumed meetng). Changes io entnes on the regster of members after thes e shall be disregarded in determining the nghts of arry person (0 attend or vore at the meeting,

4 Copes of the Drectors servwce contracts wath the Company and the regrster of interests of the Direcions and thes familes 1 the share apaal of the Cornpany are avalible for mspecton at the regstered office of the
Cornpany durng usual busiess hours (Szurdays Sundays and public holidays exchuded) and will be avalable 2t the place o the Annud Generd Meeong om 15 minutes pnor 10.nd durng the Annual Generd Meetig.
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FORM OF PROXY

BRAINJUICER GROUP PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2006

For use at the Annual General Meeung to be held at the offices of Taylor Wessing, Carmelite, 50 Victona Embankment Blackfnars London EC4Y 0DX on 25 May 2007
at |l am

1AVe,
BLOCK CAPITALS PLEASE
of

BLOCK CAPITALS PLEASE
being (a} member(s) of Brainjuicer Group PLC (the "Company ") hereby appoint the Chairman of the meeting or * **

as my/our proxy to vote for mefus on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 25 May 2007 at || am and at any adjournment
thereof |AWe have indicated with an X' in the appropnate boxes how live wish my/four votes to be cast

RESOLUTIONS
Qrdinary business
(Place X » appropriate box) FOR AGAINST WITHHELD

To recenve ang adopt the accounts for the year ended
31 December 2006

2 To approve the Directors remunerauon report,

At

To reappont Grant Thomton UK LLP as audrtors and 1o authonse the
Directors to fix thew remuneration

To elect James Geddes as a Dwrector

To elect Simon Godfrey as a Cirector

Ta elect Mark Muth as a Director

Te approve the Company s Share Option Scheme

4
5
6 To elect John Kearon as a Director
7
8
g

To authonse the Directors to allot relevant securtiies pursuant to Section 80
of the Companies Act 1985 (the "Act™) subject to the provisions (a) to (b) as
set out In the notce

Special business

13 To authense the Dwrectors to allot equity securtes pursuant to Section 95 of
the Act as d section B3()) of the Act did not apply subject to the provisions
(2) to (b} as set out In the noike

Signature
Signature Date

NOTES.
*You may # you wish insert here the name(s) of the person(s) of your choice, who need not be a member of the Company 1o attend ard vote at the Annual General Mesting on your behalf

**If you appoint a proxy, your voting nghts will revert to you at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting or any adjournment of the Annual General Meeting
Please indicate by plaong X ether under the column “For” or the column ‘Against” or the column “Withheld™ how you wish your votes to be cast On receipt of this form duly signed but
without any specific directon how you wish your vote 1o be cast your proxy may vote or abstan, at their dscrevon On any other business (induding a moton t adjoun the meeting or to

amend a resclution) the proxy will vote at their discretion

The “Withheld™ option 1s provided to enable you to abstan on the resolution However it should be noted that a “Withheld” vote & not a vote in law and will not be counted in the caleulation
of the proportion of the votes “For” or “Against” the resolution

To be valid this form must be lodged with Brainjucer Group PLC /o 7 Ensign House, Adrrwrals Way, London ET4 9XQ not less than 48 hours before the urme of the Annual General Meetng

CREST members can submyt their proxy instructions electroncally by submitung thew vote through the CREST elecironic proxy appomntment service Please refer to the notes on the
accampanying notce of the Annual General Meetng

Completon and return of this form of proxy or appomntment of a proxy electronically using the CREST electronic payment appaintment service shall not predude a member from attending and
voung at the Annual General Meetng or any adjournment of the Annual General Meeting

If a member s a corporation, this form of proxy must be executed under s common seal or by an attorney or by a duly authorised officer of the corporaton A copy of the authonsation of such
officer or attorney must be lodged with thus form of proxy

In the case of jont holders any one holder miay sign the form of proxy but all the names of the joint halders should be stated on the form of proxy If more than one vote 1s receved the seror
holder who tenders a vote will be accepted to the exdusion of the vote(s) of the other jont holder{s) senorty being determined by the order in which the names stand in the repister of
rmembers of the Company

Any alteravons made to ths forrm should be intialled
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